Donna Newman

From: Donna Newman

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2021 8:15 AM

To: Pam Hodge; Rick Jones; Mohamed M Ali; Morris Johnson

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Muscogee, GDOT 2021 STATE FUNDED LMIG SAFETY ACTION PLAN
(SAP)

Attachments: Generic LMIG Application with Project list 9-11-20.pdf; MUSCOGEE - GDOT D3 Off-

System Safety Analysis.xlsx

FYI

From: Reed, Jack <jreed@dot.ga.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 5:17 PM

To: Donna Newman <DNewman@columbusga.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Muscogee, GDOT 2021 STATE FUNDED LMIG SAFETY ACTION PLAN (SAP)

Dear Donna,

To invest in improving the safety of the County road system, the Georgia Department of Transportation is targeting funds
from the FY 2021 supplemental budget for safety improvements. The program focuses on low-cost safety improvements
that can be implemented on Off-System routes that are likely to reduce the frequency and severity of crashes.

Project/Selection Criteria:

The Safety Action Program will follow the normal LMIG process in which direct payment is made by check/ACH after
eligibility requirements are met. The total cost of the projects selected shall not exceed $115,235.46. A 10% local match
is required.

In order to aid in project selection, Traffic Operations has provided data driven crash summary reports. Project selection
must be made from the attached project list.

Local Government (LG) responsibilities:

LGs will be responsible for submitting an LMIG application and project list to the District by April 15, 2021. The application
package can be emailed to Jack Reed, State Aid Coordinator at jreed@dot.ga.gov . The LMIG Grant application package
must include a cover letter signed by the Commission Chairman identifying the Project List. Also, the package should
contain a LMIG Grant application form, map and a Project List. Applications submitted without this information will not
be approved. The LMIG Grant Application form and Project List has been attached. No applications will be accepted after
April 15, 2021. All projects must be under contract or completed by June 30, 2021.

LGs will be responsible for completion of fieldwork, plan preparation and bidding the project. LGs will also be fully
responsible for all clearance of environmental requirements, utility adjustments and right of way.

Payment:
Payment of funds will be made through the normal LMIG process once the application and project list have been
approved.

Eligible Contract Items:
Signing and Marking and Raised Pavement Markers (RPM’s).
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Please let me know if you have any questions.

Best Regards,

Jack Reed
District State Aid Coordinator
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115 Transportation Blvd.
Thomaston, GA 30286
706.646.7505 office
706.741.3627 cell

Jack Reed
District State Aid Coordinator

Georgia
i Department
of Transportation

District 3

115 Transportation Blvd.
Thomaston, GA 30286
706.646.7505 office
706.741.3627 cell

Georgia is a state of natural beauty. And it's a state that spends millions each year cleaning up litter that not only mars
that beauty, but also affects road safety, the environment and the economy. Do your part — don't litter. How can you play
an active role in protecting the splendor of the Peach State? Find out at http://keepaaclean.comy/.




